ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 8-3 Output Number: Whole of Government
Date: 21/06/2023

From: Mr Steve Edgington To: Hon Selena Uibo

Portfolio: Aboriginal Affairs Agency: Chief Minister & Cabinet

Subject: Delivery of the Community Development Program

QUESTION

Has the initiative relating to improvements to the delivery of the Community Development Program been
included with the cluster of initiatives relating to the economic growth strategy, maximising Aboriginal
employment and the workforce strategy?



